New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

August 26, 1958

Skelly 0il Co.
Box 426
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: P. E. Cosper
Dear Mr. Cosper:

We nave received one copy of Form C-126 regarding movement of

load o1l which Is to be recovered in your #2 Ute 8 well in Sectlon
8-3IN-1bW. \'en submitting form C-126 for the movement of load
all please sibmit three coples to this office. One copy Is for
our file, one for the transporter and one is returned for your
files. We are holding the above form until two additional copies
are received.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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